From: Ryan, Tamara M - DNR

To: Ales, Stephen M - DNR; Sager. John E - DNR; Zebro, David A - DNR
Cc: Lobner, Eric C - DNR

Subject: Husky Refinery Wildlife Report

Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 9:51:40 AM

Attachments: Wisconsin Rehabilitation Report 9.2018.xIsx

Hello,

We received the following report from Focus Wildlife on their wildlife rescue and
rehabilitation response at Husky Refinery:

Thought you would be interested. Please share appropriately. Also unsure if this information
is needed for any legal/enforcement action (damage assessment?).

Tami
We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tami Ryan

Wildlife Health Section Chief — Bureau of Wildlife Management
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

101 S. Webster St., Madison, Wl 53707

Phone: (608) 266-3143

Cell Phone: (414) 750-8360

tamara.ryan@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov
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				Wildlife Rehabilitation Annual Report 2018



				Report year		2018		License number		Temp-01



				Licensee 		Chris Battaglia						Daytime Phone Number		310-386-5965 (cell)

						Focus Wildlife						Alternate Phone Number		800-578-3048

				Mailing Address

				Po Box 944		Anacortes, WA		Skagit County		98221



				Facility Address

				Husky Refinery Temporary Wildlife Center

				4210 Hill Avenue		Superior, WI		Douglas County		54880



				Date admitted		Species		Number admitted		Sex/Age		Location obtained		Diagnosis/cause		Disposition		Disposition date		Location released/Transferred

				14-May-2018		Goose, Canada		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		25-May-2018		Douglas County State Wildlife Area

				14-May-2018		Mallard		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		25-May-2018		Douglas County State Wildlife Area

				16-May-2018		Mallard		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		25-May-2018		Douglas County State Wildlife Area

				17-May-2018		Weasel, Short-tailed		1		Young		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Died < 24hrs		17-May-2018		N/A

				21-May-2018		Deer, White-tailed		1		Fawn		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		DOA		21-May-2018		N/A

				22-May-2018		Goose, Canada		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		2-Jun-2018		Douglas County State Wildlife Area

				23-May-2018		Goose, Canada		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		2-Jun-2018		Douglas County State Wildlife Area

				24-May-2018		Grackle, Common		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		DOA		24-May-2018		N/A

				24-May-2018		Passerine spp. (unidentified)		1		Unknown		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled (asphalt)		DOA		24-May-2018		N/A

				25-May-2018		Grackle, Common		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		DOA		25-May-2018		N/A

				25-May-2018		Owl, Snowy		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Emaciated, dehdrated, poss rodenticide toxicity		Died < 24hrs		26-May-2018		N/A

				3-Jun-2018		Passerine spp. (unidentified)		1		Unknown		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		DOA		3-Jun-2018		N/A

				6-Jun-2018		Goose, Canada		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Euth		14-Jun-2018		Douglas County State Wildlife Area

				8-Jun-2018		Goose, Canada		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		15-Jun-2018		Douglas County State Wildlife Area

				10-Jun-2018		Goose, Canada		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		15-Jun-2018		Douglas County State Wildlife Area

				13-Jun-2018		Mallard		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		18-Jun-2018		Douglas County State Wildlife Area

				14-Jun-2018		Robin, American		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Died < 24hrs		14-May-2018		N/A

				17-Jun-2018		Goose, Canada		1		Sub-adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		17-Jun-2018		Douglas County State Wildlife Area

				17-Jun-2018		Goose, Canada		1		Sub-adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		17-Jun-2018		Douglas County State Wildlife Area

				17-Jun-2018		Goose, Canada		1		Sub-adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		17-Jun-2018		Douglas County State Wildlife Area

				17-Jun-2018		Goose, Canada		1		Sub-adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		17-Jun-2018		Douglas County State Wildlife Area

				17-Jun-2018		Goose, Canada		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Unoiled (captured with oiled offspring)		Released		17-Jun-2018		Douglas County State Wildlife Area

				18-Jun-2018		Goose, Canada		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		21-Jun-2018		Douglas County State Wildlife Area

				20-Jun-2018		Rabbitt spp. (unidentified)		1		Unknown		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled (asphalt)		DOA		20-Jun-2018		N/A

				23-Jun-2018		Passerine spp. (unidentified)		1		Unknown		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled (asphalt)		DOA		23-Jun-2018		N/A

				24-Jun-2018		Starling, European		1		Sub-adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		DOA		24-Jun-2018		N/A

				24-Jun-2018		Robin, American		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		DOA		24-Jun-2018		N/A

				24-Jun-2018		Blackbird, Red-winged		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		DOA		24-Jun-2018		N/A

				25-Jun-2018		Jackrabbit, White-tailed		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		DOA		25-Jun-2018		N/A

				26-Jun-2018		Goose, Canada		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		DOA		26-Jun-2018		N/A

				27-Jun-2018		Robin, American		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		DOA		27-Jun-2018		N/A

				27-Jun-2018		Bittern, American		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		DOA		27-Jun-2018		N/A

				27-Jun-2018		Grackle, Common		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		DOA		27-Jun-2018		N/A

				7-Jul-2018		Blackbird, Brewer's		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		DOA		7-Jul-2018		N/A

				14-Jul-2018		Passerine spp. (unidentified)		1		Unknown		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled (asphalt)		DOA		14-Jul-2018		N/A

				15-Jul-2018		Blackbird, Red-winged		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		DOA		15-Jul-2018		N/A

				15-Jul-2018		Killdeer		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		19-Jul-2018		N 46.543556 W 92.033889

				15-Jul-2018		Killdeer		1		Chick		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		19-Jul-2018		N 46.543556 W 92.033889

				15-Jul-2018		Killdeer		1		Chick		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		19-Jul-2018		N 46.543556 W 92.033889

				25-Jul-2018		Blackbird, Red-winged		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		DOA		25-Jul-2018		N/A

				25-Jul-2018		Sparrow spp. (unidentified)		1		Unknown		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled (asphalt)		DOA		25-Jul-2018		N/A

				31-Jul-2018		Robin, American		1		Sub-adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		1-Aug-2018		N 46.688156 W 92.067778

				31-Jul-2018		Vole, Meadow		1		Adult		Husky Refinery Superior		Oiled		Released		2-Aug-2018		N 46.694044 W 92.067778






























































































































































































































Wildlife Rehabilitation Annual Report 2018

Report year
Licensee

Mailing Address

2018

Chris Battaglia
Focus Wildlife

License number Temp-01

Daytime Phone Number
Alternate Phone Number

310-386-5965 (cell)
800-578-3048

Po Box 944 Anacortes, WA Skagit County 98221
Facility Address
Husky Refinery Temporary Wildlife Center
4210 Hill Avenue Superior, WI Douglas County 54880
Number Dispositio | Disposition
Date admitted Species admitted Sex/Age Location ok J Di is/cause n date Location rels d/Transferred
14-May-2018|Goose, Canada 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 25-May-2018[Douglas County State Wildlife Area
14-May-2018|Mallard 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 25-May-2018 [ Douglas County State Wildlife Area
16-May-2018|Mallard 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 25-May-2018 [ Douglas County State Wildlife Area
17-May-2018|Weasel, Short-tailed 1|Young Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Died < 24hr| 17-May-2018|N/A
21-May-2018|Deer, White-tailed 1|Fawn Husky Refinery Superior Oiled DOA 21-May-2018|N/A
22-May-2018|Goose, Canada 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 2-Jun-2018[Douglas County State Wildlife Area
23-May-2018|Goose, Canada 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 2-Jun-2018[Douglas County State Wildlife Area
24-May-2018|Grackle, Common 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled DOA 24-May-2018|N/A
24-May-2018|Passerine spp. (unidentified 1|Unknown |Husky Refinery Superior Oiled (asphalt) DOA 24-May-2018|N/A
25-May-2018|Grackle, Common 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled DOA 25-May-2018|N/A
25-May-2018|Owl, Snowy 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Emaciated, dehdrated, poss rodenticide toxicit| Died < 24hr| 26-May-2018|N/A
3-Jun-2018|Passerine spp. (unidentified 1|Unknown |Husky Refinery Superior Oiled DOA 3-Jun-2018|N/A
6-Jun-2018|Goose, Canada 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Euth 14-Jun-2018 | Douglas County State Wildlife Area
8-Jun-2018|Goose, Canada 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 15-Jun-2018 | Douglas County State Wildlife Area
10-Jun-2018|Goose, Canada 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 15-Jun-2018|Douglas County State Wildlife Area
13-Jun-2018|Mallard 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 18-Jun-2018|Douglas County State Wildlife Area
14-Jun-2018|Robin, American 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Died < 24hr| 14-May-2018|N/A
17-Jun-2018|Goose, Canada 1|Sub-adult |Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 17-Jun-2018 | Douglas County State Wildlife Area
17-Jun-2018|Goose, Canada 1|Sub-adult |Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 17-Jun-2018 | Douglas County State Wildlife Area
17-Jun-2018|Goose, Canada 1|Sub-adult |Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 17-Jun-2018 | Douglas County State Wildlife Area
17-Jun-2018|Goose, Canada 1|Sub-adult |Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 17-Jun-2018 | Douglas County State Wildlife Area
17-Jun-2018|Goose, Canada 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Unoiled (captured with oiled offspring) Released 17-Jun-2018 | Douglas County State Wildlife Area
18-Jun-2018|Goose, Canada 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 21-Jun-2018|Douglas County State Wildlife Area
20-Jun-2018 [Rabbitt spp. (unidentified) 1|Unknown |Husky Refinery Superior Oiled (asphalt) DOA 20-Jun-2018(N/A
23-Jun-2018 | Passerine spp. (unidentified 1|Unknown |Husky Refinery Superior Oiled (asphalt) DOA 23-Jun-2018(N/A
24-Jun-2018Starling, European 1|Sub-adult |Husky Refinery Superior Oiled DOA 24-Jun-2018(N/A
24-Jun-2018[Robin, American 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled DOA 24-Jun-2018(N/A
24-Jun-2018|Blackbird, Red-winged 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled DOA 24-Jun-2018(N/A
25-Jun-2018 [Jackrabbit, White-tailed 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled DOA 25-Jun-2018(N/A
26-Jun-2018|Goose, Canada 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled DOA 26-Jun-2018(N/A
27-Jun-2018[Robin, American 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled DOA 27-Jun-2018(N/A
27-Jun-2018Bittern, American 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled DOA 27-Jun-2018(N/A
27-Jun-2018|Grackle, Common 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled DOA 27-Jun-2018(N/A
7-Jul-2018|Blackbird, Brewer's 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled DOA 7-Jul-2018[N/A
14-Jul-2018 [ Passerine spp. (unidentified 1|Unknown |Husky Refinery Superior Oiled (asphalt) DOA 14-Jul-2018(N/A
15-Jul-2018 | Blackbird, Red-winged 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled DOA 15-Jul-2018(N/A
15-Jul-2018Killdeer 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 19-Jul-2018|N 46.543556 W 92.033889
15-Jul-2018Killdeer 1|Chick Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 19-Jul-2018|N 46.543556 W 92.033889
15-Jul-2018Killdeer 1|Chick Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 19-Jul-2018|N 46.543556 W 92.033889
25-Jul-2018 | Blackbird, Red-winged 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled DOA 25-Jul-2018|N/A
25-Jul-2018 [Sparrow spp. (unidentified)| 1|Unknown |Husky Refinery Superior Oiled (asphalt) DOA 25-Jul-2018|N/A
31-Jul-2018|Robin, American 1|Sub-adult |Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 1-Aug-2018|N 46.688156 W 92.067778
31-Jul-2018|Vole, Meadow 1|Adult Husky Refinery Superior Oiled Released 2-Aug-2018(N 46.694044 W 92.067778
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